
From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 2018-04-09 OCD Case 16070 Draft Order.docx
Date: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 4:02:32 PM

Mr. Examiner:
 
The above referenced case was taken under advisement on April 5.  However, in the time since the
hearing the operator has plugged and abandoned the well and the site has been released, curing the
violation laid out in the divisions testimony rendering the requested order moot.  Therefore, we can
either amend the order showing that the operator complied, or move to dismiss the action,
whatever you or the director so desires.
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.
 
Thank you
 
Keith Herrmann
 

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 2018-04-09 OCD Case 16070 Draft Order.docx
 
Thanks Keith!
 

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: 2018-04-09 OCD Case 16070 Draft Order.docx
 
Mr. Examiner:
 
Per your request, I respectfully submit a draft order for OCD Case No. 16070.  Please let me know if
you need anything further.
 
Thank you
Keith Herrmann
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